
Eve O'Sullivan 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

kdu bsky@coastwatch.org 
08 August 2018 13:47 
Eve O'Sullivan 
DaS Advisory Committee 
Re: DAS Reg No 50031-01 Malahide Marina Village Limited 

Thank you Eve and I am very pleased to read that an AA will be required. 
v best Karin 

On 26 Jul2018, at 11 :48, Eve O'Sullivan <E.O'Sullivan@ma.ie> wrote: 

Attention: Dumping a t  Sea Advisory Committee 

Re: Dumping a t  Sea Permit Application bv Malahide Marina VillaRe Limited in respect of Malahide 
Marina 

Dear Sir/Madam 

I am t o  advise you in accordance with Regulation 42(8)(a) ot the European Communities (Birds and 
Natural Habitats) Regulations 2011 as amended, that the Agency has made a determination that an 
Appropriate Assessment is required as the project, individually or in combination with other plans or 
projects, is likely to  have a significant effect on a European site($ Notification of this determination is 
attached for your reference. 

In carrying out an Appropriate Assessment the Agency shall take into account each of the matters 
specified in Regulation 42(12) of the European Communities (Birds and Habitats) Regulations 2011 as 
amended where applicable. 

The application and associated correspondence, including acknowledgements, notifications and general 
correspondence are available to  view on the Agency website a t  www.epa.ie. You are advised to  refer t o  
the website for information on the progress of the application. 

Please direct any further correspondence in relation to  this matter to Administration, Office of 
Environmental Sustaina bility,Environmental Protection Agency, Headquarters, P.O. Box 3000, Johnstown 
Castle Estate, County Wexford. 

Regards 
Eve O'Sullivan 

EVE O'SULLIVAN, PROGRAhlME OFFTCER, OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL 
SUSTAINABILITY, EPA, JOHNSTOWN CASTLE ESTATE, CO. 

- WEXFORD 
+353(0)53 9160600 I 7341 (internal) I e.osuttivanCepa.ie 
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and 

intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they 

are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify 

the EPA postmaster - postmaste@epa.ie 

The opinions contained within are personal to the sender and 

do not necessarily reflect the policy of the Environmental Protection 

Agency. 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.svmanteccloud.com 

<SO03 1-01 AA Screening Determination.pdD 

This email has been scanned by the Spantec Email Security.cloud service. 
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